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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sirs:

The attached document is an application for renewal of idaho State
University's AGN-201 reactor facility license Docket # 50-284, License # R-

110. The current reactor license expires at midnight on December 23, 1985.

Idaho State University is technically and financially qualified to continue to
operate the AGN-201 reactor in accordance with the applicable USNRC
rules and regulations. The applicant is a major State educational institution
in Idaho; its principal business is teaching, research, and extension work
within the fields of study offered.

If you have an'" questions regarding the details of the application for license
renewal, please contact Dr. Alan Stephens (Reactor Administrator) at (208)
526-4907 or Mr. David Clovis (Reactor Supervisor) at (208) 236-3637.

\(@éy’President of Academic Affairs

on. w/ attachments

USNRC, Region IV

Attn: Regional Administrator

611 Pyan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011

USNRC
Attn: Mr. Marvin Mendonca, ISU AGN-201 Project Manager
Washington, D.C. 20555
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